
River Ranch Water Management LLC. 

5601 Windhover Dr. 

Orlando, FL 32819 

407.351.3351 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2450 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Attn: Sonica Bruce 

Re: Request For Billing in Arrears 

Certificate No. 603-W I 519-S 

Dear Sonica, 

As a result of the current audit, River Ranch Water Management, LLC has 

determined that nine meters in the Countryside housing development have not 

been invoiced for water or wastewater. Please allow this letter to serve as a 

formal request for permission to back bill the nine accounts for a period of twelve 

months from the date of this letter. 

t fully Submitted, 

Director of Accounting 

Westgate Resorts 




